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Attachment 3



Denise Poole (WDHB) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Michael Rodgers (WDHB) 
Tuesday, 26 March 2019 12:46 
Andrew Brant (WDHB); Amanda Mark (WDHB); Cath Cronin (WDHB); Sandra 
Mechen (WDHB) 
Jonathan Christiansen (WDHB); Stephanie Doe (WDHB); Debbie Eastwood (WDHB); 
Kathy Briant (WDHB) 
RE: Consent issues - CONFIDENTIAL 

I would be very reluctant to review again unless there is a specific question. We spent 2 years doing this recently. 

M 

From: Andrew Brant (WDHB) 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 12:25 p.m. 
To: Amanda Mark (WDHB); Cath Cronin (WDHB); Michael Rodgers (WDHB); Sandra Mechen (WDHB) 

(
Cc: Jonathan Christiansen (WDHB); Stephanie Doe (WDHB); Debbie Eastwood (WDHB); Kathy Briant (WDHB) 
Subject: RE: Consent issues - CONFIDENTIAL 

( 

Agred looks good, and I would take out second part of sentence that Amanda is questioning 

Please remind me - have we undertaken to review the consent form, if so this will need wide consultation if 
changes are recommended 

Cheers 
Andrew 

Dr Andrew Brant 
Chief Medical Officer 
Waitemata District Health Board 
P: 442.7203 
M: 021 825 916 
F: 486.8924 

Waite1nata 
District Health Board 

Best Care for Everyone 

From: Amanda Mark (WDHB) 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 12:15 p.m. 
To: Cath Cronin (WDHB); Andrew Brant (WDHB); Michael Rodgers (WDHB); Sandra Mechen (WDHB) 
Cc: Jonathan Christiansen (WDHB); Stephanie Doe (WDHB); Debbie Eastwood (WDHB); Kathy Briant (WDHB) 
Subject: RE: Consent issues - CONFIDENTIAL 

Hi Cath 

This looks good. I've made a few edits - see attached. 

Regards Amanda 
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Attachment previously provided in OIA response 19176

Attachment 5















Denise Poole (WDHB) 

 Angie

Angie Hakiwai I Practice Improvement Nurse Specialist 
Department of General Surgery I Waitemata DHB 
North Shore Hospital, 124 Shakespeare Road, Private Bag 93-503, 
Takapuna, Auckland 0740 
Mobile: 021818701 

 

From: Angie Hakiwai (WDHB) 
Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 9:00 a.m. 
To: David Price (WDHB); Jocelyn Peach (WDHB); Amanda Mark (WDHB) 
Cc: Grace Ryu (WDHB) 
Subject: WDHB Consent form 
Importance: High 

Dear All, 

I have made the requested changes to the "Agreement to treatment I Consent" form as per the feedback from the 
CGB and CD forum and I would like this presented at the next CGB meeting on 8th February. 

Amanda - is this form acceptable from a legal perspective? 
Jos-Any feedback from the Nursing forum? 
David - any feedback from the consumer group? 
Any feedback is gratefully received. 

Regards, 
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Protection of Personal and Property 
Rights Act 

Dr Ian Wallace 
Director of Clinical Training 

Amanda Mark 
Legal Services Manager 



Protection of Personal and Property Rights 
Act 1988 - Overview 

 
 

• A useful mechanism for protecting and 
promoting the personal and property rights of 
individuals who are not fully able to manage 
their own affairs. 
 



Presumption of Competence 

• Section 5 – Every individual is presumed
competent until proven otherwise



Test for Incompetence 
 

• Does the person lack, wholly or partly, the 
capacity to understand the nature or foresee the 
consequences of decisions in respect of matters 
relating to his or her personal care and welfare? 
Section 6 – personal rights 
 

• Or wholly or partly lack the competence to 
manage his or her own affairs n relation to 
property? Section 25 – property rights 



Types of Orders 
 
 

• Welfare Guardian - EPOA 
 

• Property Manager - EPOA 
 

• Personal Orders – Section 10 of the Act 
 
 



Enduring Powers of Attorney 
• Two types 

– Personal care and welfare (Welfare Guardian) 
• this covers an individual’s health, accommodation and associated 

decisions. 
•  comes into effect only if a medical practitioner or the Family Court 

decides the individual does not have the mental capacity to make 
decisions about their care and welfare. 

– Property (Property Manager) 
• this covers an individual’s money and assets. It can come 

into effect immediately the individual signs it or when the 
individual is assessed as lacking mental capacity to make 
decisions about their property. 



Enduring Powers of Attorney (EPOA) 

• Individuals can appoint an attorney to make decisions about
personal care and welfare or property in the event that person
becomes mentally incapable = enduring power of attorney.

• The attorney will usually be a family member. ( Can be the Public
trust for property)

• Appointment of attorney can be in relation to personal care and
welfare and/or property generally or limited to specific aspects.

• The person appointing the attorney must be competent when
they sign the EPOA.



Requirements for valid EPOA 
• EPOA must be in prescribed form 
• Signed by donor  
• Donor’s signature must be witnessed by lawyer/legal executive 

or officer/employee of trustee company who is independent of 
attorney 

• Signed by attorney 
• Attorney’s signature witnessed by someone other than donor or 

donor’s witness 
• Witness to donor’s signature must explain the effect and 

implications of EPOA 
• Witness must certify that explanation has been given, witness is 

independent of attorney and that there is no reason to suspect 
that donor was/may have been incapable at time of signing 
 



Powers of Welfare Guardians 
 

• Full powers to make and carry out decisions for 
person concerned. 
 

• Must act to promote and protect welfare and 
best interests of person. 
 

• Must consult with person and other interested 
individuals (e.g. family). 
 



Restrictions on powers 
 

• Welfare guardian cannot make decisions relating 
to: 

 - marriage and dissolution of marriage 
 - adoption of person’s children 
 - refusal of life saving medical treatment  
 - consenting to ECT or brain surgery 
 - consenting to participation in medical 

 experiment except to save life. 
 



Powers of Property Managers 
 

• Maintain, repair, rent and sell property, make 
investments, provide for dependents etc . 
 

• Must promote and protect interest of person 
concerned. 
 

• Must consult with person concerned, welfare guardian, 
other interested individuals (eg family). 
 



Vital to Sight EPOA 
 
 

• Always sight enduring power of attorney and copy for file before 
acting on it.   
 

• Check EPOA in proper format, properly executed and witnessed and 
certificate attached. 

 
• Check whether power of attorney specifies any 

restrictions/conditions on the attorney’s powers. 
 

• If EPOA is in relation to property, check whether it is effective on 
execution or only when donor becomes mentally incapable. 

 
• Make sure EPOA covers the matter which the attorney is making 

decisions about. 
 



“Next of kin” 
• The term ‘next of kin’ has no legal meaning or effect. 
• A patient’s next of kin does not have the right to make 

decisions about the patient’s care and welfare or property 
unless they are appointed as attorney under an EPOA. 

• Next of kin do need to be consulted for their views on 
proposed treatment where a patient is incompetent. (Right 
7(4) of the Code of Health and Disability Services 
Consumers’ Rights (Code of Rights). 

• In this situation the next of kin is not giving consent but is 
providing their views on what the patient would have wanted 
if they were competent. 



When is EPOA activated? 
• EPOA activated when donor becomes mentally

incapable.
• In relation to property “mentally incapable” means not

wholly competent to manage his/her own affairs.
• In relation to personal care and welfare “mentally

incapable” means partly or wholly lacking the capacity
to understand the nature, and to foresee the
consequences, of decisions relating to her his/her
personal care and welfare or having the capacity but
wholly lacking the capacity to communicate decisions
about personal care and welfare.



Activation of EPOA 
• EPOA  in relation to personal care and welfare activated only when 

donor becomes mentally incapable. 
 
• In relation to personal care and welfare “mentally incapable” means 

donor lacks capacity: 
– To make a decision relating to personal care or welfare 
– Understand the nature of such decisions 
– Foresee the consequences of making or failing to make such 

decisions  
– To communicate decision about personal care or welfare 
 

• EPOA in relation to property can take effect immediately EPOA 
executed or only when donor becomes mentally incapable.  EPOA must 
specify which 
 



EPOA – Certification of Incapacity 
 

• Set form prescribed by Regulations. 
 
• No prescribed method for assessing incapacity. 
 
• Reasons for opinion must be recorded in certificate. 
 
• Must be certified by health practitioner whose scope of 

practice includes assessing mental incapacity. 
 



Personal Orders 
 

• Section 10 
 

• Orders can include directions that person be 
provided with medical advice or treatment of a 
specific kind, attend a particular hospital or 
service for treatment, live in supported 
accommodation etc. 
 



Least Restrictive Intervention 
 

• If jurisdiction can be established, what is the 
least restrictive intervention possible to address 
the problem?  
 

• Is a section 10 personal order sufficient, rather 
than an application for a Welfare Guardian or 
Property Manager? 
 



Applications 
 

• Explore non legal options first. 
• Identify an appropriate family member/friend who can 

make the application? 
• Obtain suitable medical reports, that specifically 

address the relevant issues and the competency test? 
• Obtain consents from family/proposed appointees 

where possible?  
 



Supporting Evidence 
 
 

• Prepare affidavit evidence to support application – 
must address issue of competence. 
 

• Obtain medical report confirming: 
 - report writer’s professional status and qualifications 
 - personal assessment of patient by report’s author 
  

 



Supporting Evidence (cont) 
- person’s current situation (reasons for admission, 

 observations during admission) 
 
 - diagnosis and prognosis - competency – reasons 

 for believing person unable to understand the 
 nature and foresee the consequences of 
 decisions about welfare 

  
 - recommendation re service of documents and 

 attendance at court 
 



Other Considerations 
 
 

• Check the procedural requirements at the local 
Court. Applications must usually be filed at the 
Court closest to where the person resides. 
 

• Do you need to make an application to excuse 
service of documents or attendance of the 
subject person? 
 



Ex Parte Applications 
 

• Deprive the other parties of the right to be 
heard. 

• Should only be considered in exceptional cases, 
usually where there are safety issues. 

• The Courts are able to make interim orders in 
urgent situations. 

• Should be supported by affidavit evidence. 
 



Acting on an EPOA 
Is there an EPOA? 

EPOA relates to property EPOA relates to 
 care and welfare 

Donor mentally incapable? 

Decision about a  
significant matter?  Decision about a minor matter? 

Health practitioner’s certificate Proceed to act on EPOA 

Condition indefinite? Condition temporary? 

Has EPOA been  
properly executed? 

Is it effective immediately 
 or only when donor  

becomes mentally incapable?  



Limitations on Attorney’s powers under 
EPOA 

 
• Attorneys cannot make decisions: 
 

– about marrying/dissolving a marriage 
 

– about the adoption of the donor’s children 
 
– refusing consent to standard medical treatment 

designed to save donor’s life or prevent serious 
damage to health 

 



Limitations on Attorney’s powers under 
EPOA (cont) 

 
– consent to ECT 
 
– consent to surgery designed to destroy any 

part of donor’s brain or brain functions for the 
purposes of changing behaviour 

 
– consent to donor’s participation in medical 

experiment (except for purposes of saving life 
or preventing serious damage to health). 
 

 



Court’s powers to review EPOA 
 
 

• Court has power to review whether attorney properly 
appointed, whether donor mentally incapable, attorney’s 
exercise of powers and to give directions to attorney. 
 

• Enduring powers of attorney are subject to personal and 
property orders  

 



Summary 
• An EPOA should be put in place well before it is 

required. 
• Patients should be actively encouraged to put these in 

place whilst they are still competent 
• For an EPOA to be implemented it has to be activated 

(usually by SMO). 
• Where there are no family members available  



Decision Tree 

Person lacks capacity 

Welfare Guardian Personal Orders Property Order Property Manager 

What kind of order  
is required? 



Personal care and welfare 
Person lacks capacity to  
make decisions about  

care and welfare 

18 years or older 
Less than 18 years old  

but married or  
in civil union 

16 years or older  
and living/has lived in 

 a de facto relationship  

Welfare guardian Personal orders 



Property 
Person lacks capacity to 

manage property 

Person ordinarily resident 
 in NZ or property in NZ 

but person not  
ordinarily resident here 

Property worth more than $2,000 
 or income more than $20,000 pa 

Property worth less than $2,000 
 or income less than $20,000 pa 

Property Manager Orders to Administrate Property 



Personal Orders re Care and Welfare 

Least 
restrictive  

intervention 

Protection from 
sexual/ 
financial 

exploitation 

Physical safety 

Concerns re  
accommodation 

Concern re  
specific aspects of 
 care and welfare 

No one available 
 to act as  

welfare guardian 

Personal Order 



Welfare Guardian 

Broadly based 
 concerns 

Ongoing need for 
decisions about  
care and welfare 

Relative or friend 
 available to act 

as 
welfare guardian 

Welfare Guardian 



Property Manager 

Spouse 
or partner 

Dependent 
children 

Involvement in 
Business  

Significant 
assets 

Ongoing need 
for decisions 

Relative/friend  
or Public Trust 

available  

Property Manager 



Supplied in previous OIA response
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1. Overview  

The Operating Rooms are supported by Health Care Industry Representatives (HCIR). These people are 
sales representatives, technicians, repair/maintenance personnel who provide company services in the 
perioperative setting. HCIR presence in this environment is either to support new equipment or processes 
or other business regarding the supply of surgical equipment. 
 
The knowledge and expertise of the experienced HCIR can play an important role in providing essential 
technical assistance, instruction and training to perioperative team members. Unfamiliarity and use of 
complex technology by health clinicians without formal training is potentially hazardous to the patient and 
perioperative team members. Some procedures, due to their specific requirements, cannot proceed 
without the HCIR technical support. They perform an essential role. 
 
Purpose  
The purpose of this document is to provide guidelines relating to the activities, conduct and expectations of 
the HCIR, as a visitor in the perioperative setting and to ensure appropriate discussion and consent by the 
consumer of care. It is underpinned by protocols and processes to ensure the safety and privacy of the 
patient, as well as the staff and the HCIR. 
 
Scope  

• All perioperative staff (inclusive of medical staff) 
• All visiting sales representatives, technicians, repair/maintenance personnel 
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2. Associated Documents 

WDHB Documents 

Informed Consent Policy: 2.10 – Observers Not Involved in Clinical Care Health 
Information/Privacy – General Policy 
Employee Privacy & Confidentiality Agreement 
Privacy & Confidentiality Brochure 
Contractor Health and Safety Requirements June 2019 

Legislation 
Code of Health & Disability Consumer Rights  1996 & Review 2004  
Privacy Act 1993 
Human Rights Act 1993 

Medical Technology 
Association of NZ 

MTANZ  
Code of Practice 6th Ed 2016 

 

3. Definitions (for the purpose of this document) 

Representatives providing Technical support for surgical interventions.   
This is the group of HCIR whose expertise or technical knowledge will be required by the surgeon during 
the procedure. They provide advice on specialised equipment and are necessary for the safe management 
of the procedure, and best patient outcomes. This group of people may also be involved in review/ 
documentation and/or management of stock consigned by the company they represent. 

NB. These HCIR requiring regular access to the peri-operative setting may be granted personal swipe-
card access to the department. Any such access will be agreed by the Theatre Manager of the unit, and 
follow completion of the Waitemata DHB Contractor documentation. 
 

Industry Sales representatives and repair/maintenance personnel  
This is the group of HCIR who visit the department to meet with staff to promote products or services, 
provide inservice training, or at the request of WDHB staff to provide equipment servicing. These Company 
representatives must make an appointment with the staff member/s they are wishing to visit. Access to the 
department will be granted via the receptionist. No appointment – no access to the department. 
 

4. Role of the Health Care Industry Representative 

HCIR have a valid but restricted role in the perioperative setting. They should not be requested to perform 
tasks outside their approved role. 

• To provide education, training and instruction related to new technology, equipment, techniques 
and procedures in order for the perioperative team to provide safe patient care.  

• To provide essential technical training and support related to a particular device or product for the 
safe care of the patient. 

• To facilitate desired safe patient outcomes by providing procedural support for surgeons and 
nursing staff. 

• It is not appropriate for HCIR to scrub in on a case unless it is solely for product demonstration 
purposes and at the specific request of the consultant surgeon in attendance. 

• While the HCIR has case and instrument specific knowledge, it is expected that WDHB staff will 
collect instruments from CSSD under their guidance, rather than the HCIR being relied upon to 
undertake this task. 

• One HCIR in an operating room is generally all that is required. The surgeon may request additional 
support when specialist equipment/products necessitate it. 

• To sign Confidentiality and Disclaimer Form 
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5. Health Care Industry Representatives Eligibility Criteria  

The HCIR must meet specific eligibility criteria in line with the contractors Health and Safety requirements 
policy. Health and safety documentation must be completed prior to being granted access to the 
perioperative department. HCIR must also abide by WDHB policies/ guidelines including, but not limited to: 

 

• Infection control policy 
•  Aseptic technique 
•  Theatre Attire ( it is requested that HCIR wear a red hat to provide a visual cue, indicating their 

role) 
• Perioperative department etiquette 
• Privacy and Confidentiality 
• Patient Code of Consumer Rights 

6. Access to the Perioperative Department 

During Working Hours access will be via reception. Press the intercom for access to the Main building OR, 
or visit the reception at Waitakere theatres or ESC 
Outside of working hours access to the Main building OR will be granted via the OR Coordinator 
 

• All HCIR entering the operating room at any time, are required to sign in to the visitor register at 
the OR reception/ ESC reception. Please ensure that prior consent to access the perioperative 
department (as highlighted above) has been authorised before entering. 

• When leaving the department please sign out of the visitor register 
NB. Even if you have been granted swipe-card access to the department, you need to follow the above 

 

7. Perioperative Manager’s Responsibilities 

All visitors to the perioperative department must be approved by the perioperative manager who may 
delegate authority to the ACCN’s or Theatre Coordinator. 
 

   

1 
Ensure that the perioperative department 
guidelines for the conduct, gaining admission to, 
and activities of visiting HCIRs are upheld. 

To ensure the patient’s safety, privacy and 
dignity and the safety of staff and HCIR in the 
perioperative setting. 

2 
To define the conditions under which the health 
industry representative may be present during a 
surgical or other invasive procedure. 

3 
To ensure confidentiality and privacy rights are 
observed for all patients according to Health & 
Disability Sector Standard Code of Rights. 

4 Ensure that patient consent is obtained and 
documented for HCIR access 

To ensure that the patient is informed about 
aspects of their care. 

5 

Ensure that HCIR access to the perioperative 
environment is at the discretion of the RN, and in 
consultation with the Medical Practitioner in 
charge of the patient’s care. 

To ensure that the visit is necessary, that 
adequate staff are available to facilitate the 
visit and that staff numbers in the clinical area 
are kept to a minimum.  

6 Deny HCIR access to the perioperative 
environment if guidelines and criteria are not met. 

To ensure the patient’s safety, privacy and 
dignity and the safety of staff and HCIR in the 
perioperative setting. 
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8. Nursing Staff Responsibilities 

   

1 Responsibility for providing patient care, ensuring 
patient safety, privacy and dignity. To ensure the patient’s safety, privacy and 

dignity and the safety of staff and HCIR in the 
perioperative setting. 2 To ensure only authorised personnel are granted 

access to a theatre during an operation. 

3 To check that informed consent from the patient 
has been obtained according to WDHB protocols. 

To ensure that the patient is informed about 
aspects of their care. 

4 To welcome the HCIR to the perioperative area 
and introduce them to the team. 

All team members are aware of the HCR 
attendance and activities  

5 

Orientate the HCIR to the area, guide and support 
them. Ensure the HCIR is not requested to get 
equipment or complete activities which are 
outside the scope of a visitor to the dept. 

To prevent unauthorized access to other areas, 
to ensure that the HCIR is aware of emergency 
exits and to monitor and maintain the sterile 
field. 

6 

Ensure the HCIR does not provide patient care, nor 
act as part of the scrub/circulating team e.g. may 
not open any item on to the sterile field or fetch 
instruments. The HCIR role is to calibrate, provide 
guidance to assemble instrumentation and 
instruction on the use of the equipment. 

Ensure that the HCIR remains within the WDHB 
and their company guidelines 

7 
Ensure that the HCIR’s presence is documented on 
the intraoperative record and iPIMs stating name, 
company and role. 

To provide complete documented record. 

 

9. Surgeon’s Responsibilities 

   

1 

The Medical Practitioner responsible for the 
patient must gain permission for the HCIR to be 
present. This is part of the consenting process 
and should be included on the consent 
documentation 
 

To ensure compliance with WDHB Informed 
Consent, Confidentiality and Privacy and Visiting 
HCIR policies and protocols are met. 

2 To be aware of the requirements outlined in this 
policy 
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10.Health Care Industry Representatives Responsibilities 

   

1 

Provide WDHB organization with their 
company guidelines and evidence to 
demonstrate that they meet the eligibility 
criteria. (NB part of H&S induction) 

To ensure the patient’s safety, privacy and 
dignity and the safety of staff and HCIR in the 
perioperative setting. 

2 
Request permission for entry from the 
perioperative manager or delegated authority 
stating purpose of visit. 

To ensure that the visit is necessary, that 
adequate staff are available to facilitate the 
visit and that staff numbers in the clinical area 
are kept to a minimum. 3 

Contact the specialty ACCN to pre-schedule the 
visit with the ACCN responsible for the SU team 
member 

4 
All visiting HCIR are required to wear approved 
WDHB theatre attire including a visible 
identification badge and Red Hats 

All team members are aware of the HCIR 
attendance and activities. 

5 

HCIR’s are required to sign the WDHB 
Confidentiality and Disclaimer Agreement on 
first visit to the unit. 
HCIR’s  are required to sign in and out of the 
department at each visit 

To ensure compliance with WDHB Informed 
Consent, Confidentiality and Privacy and 
Visiting HCIR policies and protocols are met. 

6 
HCIR must comply with WDHB organizational 
guidelines as required e.g. infection control and 
aseptic technique protocols. 

7 
Attendance in the clinical area is for the 
required time only to achieve the purpose of 
the visit. 

To ensure the patient’s safety, privacy and 
dignity and the safety of staff and HCIR in the 
perioperative setting. 8 Leave the perioperative environment if asked 

to so do. 
 

11.References  

NZNO Perioperative Nurses College Health Care Industry Representatives in the Perioperative Setting (No 
date)  

AORN Perioperative Standards and 
Recommended Practices, 2009 Edition 

AORN Guideline Statement: The Role of the Health Care Industry 
Representative in the Perioperative Setting, P 204 - 206 

Medical Technology Association of NZ MTANZ Code of Practice 2016, 6th Edition – 5. Interactions with 
Healthcare Practioners & other Professionals 

ADHB Visitors to the Operating Room and Central sterile Supply Department, 
2018 
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Anna Monastra (WDHB) 

From: 
Sent: 

Amanda Mark (WDHB) 
Monday, 01 April 2019 16:35 

To: Cath Cronin (WDHB); 'Judy McGregor'; Dale Bramley (WDHB); Andrew Brant 
(WDHB) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Peta Molloy (WDHB) 
RE: Informed consent. 

Hi 

Re the tweak to the policy to include statement re SMO supervision, it will probably fit best in section 2 of the policy, 

possibly as a new section 2.8. 

The new 2.8 might be something like: 

2.8 Responsibilities of SM Os for supervision of RM Os. 

SMOs are responsible for providing appropriate supervision of RMOs taking into account all the circumstances of the 

case including the patient's condition, the complexity of the proposed procedure, and the RMOs level of experience 

(both generally and with the particular procedure proposed). 

We can fiddle around with this to get this right but it should at least get us started. 

Regards Amanda 

From: Judy McGregor [mailto:judy.mcgregor@aut.ac.nz] 
Sent: Monday, 01 April 2019 3:16 p.m. 

········-"'' .... ....................................... . .... ..... . ... . 

To: Cath Cronin (WDHB); Dale Bramley (WDHB); Andrew Brant (WDHB) 
Cc: Amanda Mark (WDHB); Peta Molloy (WDHB) 
Subject: RE: Informed consent. 
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Denise Poole (WDHB) 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Board Chair (WDHB) 
Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 12:12 p.m. 
To: Cath Cronin (WDHB) 
Subject: RE: Informed consent and culture 

Hi Cath, They were 1. Ensuring-was okay as a 'whistleblower' and ensuring it was save for nurses and 
others to speak up about informed consent. 2. The informed consent form itself, how user friendly it is or isn't and 
the tick boxes issue; 3. Cultural norms at WDHB around informed consent given that it should be both clinician and 
the organisation being accountable; and 4. Staff education and consumer literacy. 
Hope this helps. Judy. 

From: Cath Cronin (WDHB) <Cath.Cronin@waitematadhb.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 3:45 PM 
To: Board Chair (WDHB) <BoardChair.WDHB@waitematadhb.govt.nz>; 'Judy McGregor' <judy.mcgregor@aut.ac.nz> 
Subject: Informed consent and culture 

Hi 

Thanks for your discussion in the meeting yesterday. Would you please send me your 4 points that you noted 
yesterday. 

I will do some thinking over the weekend. 

Have a great Easter break 

cath 

Cath Cronin I Director Hospital Services I RN

Waitemata District Health Board 

E)(tension 47238, Direct Dial Phone: 09 4427238, Facsimile: 09 4868339 
Email: Cath.cronin@waitematadhb.govt.nz 
www.waitematadhb.govt.nz 
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Anna Monastra (WDHB) 
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From: Peta Molloy (WDHB) 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 8:23 a.m. 
To: Amanda Mark (WDHB); Cath Cronin (WDHB) 
Cc: Kathy Briant (WDHB) 
Subject: FW: Meeting with NZNO - correspondence 

HI Amanda and Cath 

Attached is what I have sent both Judy and Sandra ahead of tomorrow's meeting with NZNO. 

Kind regards 
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Anna Monastra (WDHB) 

 
 
 
 From: Dale Bramley (WDHB) 
Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 8:59 p.m. 
To: Judy McGregor; Cath Cronin (WDHB); Stephanie Doe (WDHB); Amanda Mark (WDHB); Jocelyn Peach (WDHB) 
Subject: Fwd: Consent issues - CONFIDENTIAL 

Hi Judy 
Please see attached. 
Cath could you please brief me and Judy on this issue (including follow up actions that happened since my letter 
went out with initial actions) and also draft a response for Judy to review. 
I note a letter from Stephanie was attached which is helpful background. 
Thanks 
Dale 
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From: Cath Cronin (WDHB) 
Sent: Tuesday, 06 August 2019 5:30 p.m. 
To: Dale Bramley (WDHB) 
Subject: RE: HDC complaint from NZ Nurses Organisation 

Hi 

I have attached the summary of work to date. The education plan timeline has ended up sitting with Penny and 

Lisa Sue (i3) project manager. 

There was active pushback when I tried to get some sessions commenced immediately. I can discuss further. 

l nere is a lot of work completed and substantive work actively in progress.

As I said  came to see me today and she told me she has not lost confidence in the work we are 

doing. There are improvements in the theatre and she was pleased when I updated her regarding the O&G gynae 

meeting. I have encouraged her to meet with Diana Ackerman regarding concerns/issues with particular cases and 

build a trust working relationship there. Diana could look at cases with her rather than using riskpro for this. 

The work can seem slow but I encouraged her to think cup Yi full than Yi empty. 

She says she has confidence in me staying with this. I offered  the opportunity to join the steering group if 

she agreed a positive frame of mind and team collaboration. She would join as a specialty RN and  wouldn't be 

invited. She has agreed but will check in with group first to get their views. 

I will follow up with  tomorrow to check if she realised that the letter to HDC and gone in this form. She 

gave me the impression that  was the lead here and I'm curious to know if she has a copy of the letter. 

Jonathan and Penny have met with O&G SMOs 

Jonathan has sent email to all SMOs and RMOs re consent - attached 
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Have flagged with David to add to Consumer Council agenda in August 

I said to-he didn't know of the work progressing as she stopped meeting with me. 

Let me know if you need more for now. 

cath 

Cath Cronin I Director Hospital Services I RN 
Waitemata District Health Board 

Extension 47238, Direct Dial Phone: 09 4427238, Facsimile: 09 4868339 

Email: Cath.cronin@waitematadhb.govt.nz 

www.waitematadhb.govt.nz 
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Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Nigel Swain-Williams 
(WDHB)" <Nigel.Swain­
Williams@waitematadhb.govt.nz 
> 

Date: 6 August 2019 at 2:49:52 
PMNZST 
To: "Amanda Mark (WDHB)" 
<Amanda.Mark@waitematadhb. 
govt.nz>, "Andrew Brant 
(WDHB)" 
<Andrew.Brant@waitematadhb. 
govt.nz>, "Ann Young 
(WDHB)" 
<Ann. Y oung@waitematadhb.go 
vt.nz>, 11Jacky Bush (WDHB)" 
<Jacky.Bush@waitematadhb.gov 
t.nz>, "Penny Andrew (WDHB)"
<Penny.Andrew@waitematadhb.
govt.nz>, "Jocelyn Peach
(WDHB) 11 

<J ocelyn.Peach@waitematadhb.
govt.nz>, "Cath Cronin
(WDHB)"
<Cath. Cronin@waitematadhb.go
vt.nz>, "Dale Bramley (WDHB)"
<Dale.Bramley@waitematadhb.g
ovt.nz>, "Peta Molloy (WDHB)"
<Peta.Molloy@waitematadhb.go
vt.nz>, "Jonathan Christiansen
(WDHB)"
<Jonathan. Christiansen@waitem
atadhb.govt.nz>, "Stephanie Doe
(WDHB)" 
<Stephanie.Doe@waitematadhb. 
govt.nz> 
Subject: HDC complaint from 
NZ Nurses Organisation 

Good afternoon, 

We have been sent the attached 

and 

concerns about informed consent 

for the involvement of junior staff 
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and students in patient care at 

Waitemata DHB. 

This matter was raised in 2012, 

again in 2016, then followed up in 

April 2019 with the Board Chair, 

Dale Bramley, and Jocelyn Peach. 

Meetings have also occurred with 

Cath Cronin and Jonathan 

Christiansen. 

I suggest reading the letter of 

concern in detail. Unfortunately the 

letters mentioned have not been 

provided. 

We have been asked to provide the 

following: 

Legal Disclaimer 

<image002.png> 
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DRAFT - Not sent 
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